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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Angela Tan <angela.tan@munichautocare.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 5:27 pm
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A; Su Li (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: THIRD PARTY CLAIM SMJ9124K & XD8115U ACCIDENT ON 8.12.2020 Our Ref: 

20/20/20/VC05/023988 [External General] LKK REF : CC4/LPC20013658/gs3

Dear Cecilia, 
 
We have revert to OD claim for this case. 
 
You may close this case. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards  
Angela Tan 
Motor Claims Executive (B&P Dept) 
Email: angela.tan@munichautocare.com.sg 
Phone: +65 9644 3110 
60, Jalan Lam Huat #07-43, Carros Centre, Singapore 737869 
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 5:02 PM 
To: Angela Tan <angela.tan@munichautocare.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: THIRD PARTY CLAIM SMJ9124K & XD8115U ACCIDENT ON 8.12.2020 Our Ref: 20/20/20/VC05/023988 
[External General] LKK REF : CC4/LPC20013658/gs3 
 
2ND REMINDER 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Angela,  
 
We refer to our email to you dd 15/12/2020.  
 
Till date, we have yet to receive the LOD and other documents.  
 


